
  

MEMO 
 

Engineering Department 
 
To: Public Protection and Safety Committee 

From: John Neumeier, Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

Date: 12/02/2024 

Re: 2a) Speed Limit Ordinance 7.02(2) updates 

 
Background information:  

Kaukauna Police Department has found two updates needed in section 7.02 of Municipal 
Code. The speed limits for County Trunk Highway (CTH) CE and Hillcrest Drive (CTH Z) are 
currently listed in the Municipal Code as: 
 
7.02 Speed Limits. (2) County Trunk Highways 
 
a) C.T.H. "CE": 35 miles per hour from the centerline of S.T.H. "55" westerly to Fieldcrest 
Drive and 45 miles per hour from Fieldcrest Drive westerly for a distance of 750 feet.  
 
e) C.T.H. "Q": 35 miles per hour from the centerline of C.T.H. "CE" northerly to a point being 
200 feet north of the northernmost leg of Woodhaven Drive and 25 miles per hour within the 
rest of the city. 
 

- CTH CE had the 35 mph section changed by Outagamie County between STH 55 and 
Fieldcrest Drive. Currently signed as 45 mph 

 

- CTH Q had the 35 mph section changed by Outagamie County to all 25 mph within 
the City Limits. Currently signed as 25 mph. 

 

Strategic Plan:  
The management of traffic codes contributes to maintaining a safe and healthy 

community.  

 
Budget: NA  
 
Staff Recommended Action:  
Direct the City Attorney to draft the necessary ordinances to change municipal code 

for speed limits on sections of CTH CE and CTH Q.  


